April 4, 2016

TO: Stephan Leggat, Petitioner

FROM: Jim Knoll, Senior GIS Tech.
City Engineering Division — DPW

RE: Petition # 686 request for alley closure

City Engineering Division — DPW is requesting that you provide us with letters from the
adjoining property owners consenting to the requested closure. Our Assessor’s records
show three owners adjoining the east-west alley and they are as follows:

3930 E EIGHT MILE

ABDOUN ESTATE HOLDINGS, LLC

20651 JOY ROAD
DETROIT, MI 48228

20513 BINDER
. DUGAN, LYNN
33700 CURCIO DR

STERLING HEIGHTS, MI 48310-6319

20506 WEXFORD
BABER, SABRINA

20506 WEXFORD ST
DETROIT, MI 48234-1867

We are also willing to accept certified mail return receipt as proof of notice that the
involved parties have been notified. I have enclosed three consent sign off letters for
your convenience. For the north-south alley we need 67% of the property owners to sign
off. I am including a petition form and a list. The list has all of the adjoining owners
highlighted and a star next to the properties that are resident owners

Thank You; ~ )1 /j/ y
Jim Knoll”
313 224-3970

Room 642 CAYMC
2 Woodward Avenue
Detroit MI 48226



